
CASTLETON AREA FORUM
Tuesday 14 November 2017 at 7.00pm

Castleton Community Centre, Manchester Road, 
Castleton, Rochdale OL11 3AF

AGENDA

1.  Introductions & Apologies/Code of Conduct 

2.  Minutes of last meeting/Matters arising/Updates 

3.  Greater Manchester Police 
including update from PACT meetings

4.  Castleton Masterplan 

5.  Open Forum 

6.  Reports 

 Castleton EC Residents
 Friends of Carnegie Castleton
 Friends of Castleton Station/Support The Oldham, Rochdale and 

Manchester Rail Lines
 St Gabriel’s
 Rochdale Township in Bloom

7.  Any Other Business 

8.  Date & time of next meeting 

27 February 2018 at 7pm

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CASTLETON AREA FORUM
Tuesday 15 August 2017

Castleton Community Centre, Manchester Road,
Castleton, Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: T. Brogan, A. Simpson, R & R Jones, M & M Helliwell, B. Partington, M. Darlington, 
J. Tighe, M. Cullen, A. Simpson, N. Hastings and R. Smith

Councillors: Sheerin and Hornby

Officers: R. Hudson (Townships, Rochdale Council)

1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT
Introductions were made and all were welcomed to the meeting.  The code of conduct was 
circulated.  All attendees were asked to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies were received from Y. Salt (Chair), F. Salt, Councillor Rashid, M. Webb, S. Sanderson, D. 
Lodwig (Rochdale Council) and PC M. Farmer (GMP).

2. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES
The minutes of the previous meeting were approved and the following updates were given; at the 
last area forum Councillor Sheerin advised he was to arrange to meet with haulage businesses on 
Royle Barn Road to raise concerns about the size of wagons and speed of travel.  Update provided 
in ‘Open Forum’ section of the meeting.

3. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
PACT Priorities
The current priorities are as follows:
 Anti-social behaviour
 Burglary

Residents were encouraged to attend PACT meetings to report Police and crime related issues.  
The meetings for the rest of the year are as follows: 

Future PACT meetings
All meetings take place at Castleton Community Centre at 7.00pm – 8.00pm
26 September 24 October 21 November
19 December

Crime Statistics
May 2017 June 2017 July 2017

Burglary 6 9 21
Theft from motor vehicle 8 12 2
Theft of motor vehicle 4 3 5

Burglaries have increased in the month of July.  GMP reported this issue on social media to inform 
the community.  Two males have been arrested for burglaries.  One is now on remand and one is 
awaiting sentence.

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Cannabis Farm – 13 plants were recovered.

Speed Operation 14/8/17 - one ticket was issued on Queensway.  At the time of completing the 
operation, there was an incident involving a black Peugeot which made off from the Police.  The 
vehicle has now been seized and the occupant has been reported for the offences of no license, no 
insurance, no MOT, and lack of due care and attention.  Another speed operation will be scheduled 
again as soon as possible.

ASB – this activity has increased around the areas of St Martin’s Street, Moorpark Avenue and 
Castleton Primary School.  Patrols continue and youths have been spoken to by GMP officers.

Speed Initiative – this initiative has been started and the areas have been highlighted for the 
placement of the extra signage.  This will commence when the schools reopen in September.

4. OPEN FORUM
Tetrosyl
Councillor Sheerin corrected his previous advice that he had given direct to some residents that the 
Health & Safety Executive wouldn’t take on board comments from the public whilst in the course of 
carrying out their inspection.  He confirmed the Health & Safety Executive will have a dialogue with 
residents during the investigation, so residents can raise their further concerns.  Residents were in 
consensus that they want to be reassured that the activities at the premises are 100% safe.

Two large unauthorised storage tanks (presumably for a sprinkler system) have been placed on the 
front of the building facing Smalley Street.  A retrospective planning application has now been 
received but is yet to be determined.

Concerns over air pollution in Castleton have been looked into with the Council’s Environmental 
Health Department, who deal with the sampling and take data from the 16 sites across the borough.  
New ‘live’ stations are being placed across the country costing £40k and Councillor Sheerin has 
requested one to be placed within the Castleton ward.  Only one station will be available for the 
borough and a Middleton ward have requested it too. There is already a station at Trows Lane.

A resident raised several points of concern as follows:
 Tetrosyl was quoted in Rochdale Online in April saying that they were going to install sprinkler 

systems ‘...in view of reducing risks to a minimum as the systems will cut out 95% of fires..’.  
The residents actually want zero risk.

 Residents asked Planning to forward all objections to the Health & Safety Executive; they 
refused saying the documents were online anyway and easily accessible and public.  Councillor 
Sheerin has agreed to do this.

 In a meeting October 2016, Tetrosyl promised a ‘state of the art’ sprinkler system that would 
take ’10 months to sort’.  However due to the visit by the Health & Safety Executive it appears 
to residents that this system was installed within a week, questioning how reliable it actually is.

 Lighting – Councillors understood that this problem had now been resolved with the assistance 
of the Council’s Environmental Health Department, however, residents state the problem is still 
happening even after six months of Tetrosyl assuring that they would switch off the lights in 
question.

 Noise vibrations and air pollution – companies in the area are increasing the size of their fleet 
(sometimes doubling it) and this has impacted the problems.

 Residents feel that they are not being listened to by the Council and Tetrosyl are getting all that 
they wish from them, especially in terms of planning.

HGVs/Wagon Concerns
Councillor Sheerin advised he has recently met with Nuttall’s Transport to raise concerns about the 
size of wagons and speed of travel.  Nuttall’s have advised they will speak to all of their drivers, who 
are actually employed locally, to request they always remain considerate.  All their fleet wagons in 

Page 4



use are being changed to the ‘Euro 406’ model, which is one of the greenest models on the market 
and the only one allowed in London’s anti-pollution zone.  The company have a depot and pick-up 
points on Queensway and also collect in Stakehill and in Oldham, hence why they use the specific 
roads they do within Castleton.  Residents have requested that Royle Barn Road would benefit from 
having a speed operation carried out by GMP through the night as large wagons go at high speed 
down the road waking residents in the night and causing their houses to vibrate.

5. REPORTS
Castleton EC Residents
Councillor Sheerin advised that he and the other Ward Councillors had objected to the re-submitted 
application received in Planning for an extension to the warehouse on Cowm Top to make it 50 
yards longer by the owners Robert Scott.  They are trying to call it in for reasons of visual impact.

Friends of Carnegie Castleton
‘True Serenity’ business will take a large space usage within the building when completed.  More 
fundraising needed.  A Balloon Race is to be held again on Saturday 26 August 2017 and all 
residents were encouraged to buy a balloon to support this cause.

Friends of Castleton Station/Support the Oldham, Rochdale & Manchester Rail Lines/East 
Lancs Railway
The feasibility report/structural survey carried out on the railway bridge will be reported on at the 
next forum as it has now been received.

St. Gabriel’s
No update.

Rochdale Township in Bloom
Wonderful displays were seen around the borough this year.  Judges were amazed by the Castleton 
Railway Station hanging baskets displays and the new barge, funded by the Canals and Rivers 
Trust.  A query was raised about the graffiti under the canal bridge which the Trust is trying to get 
removed.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Castleton Masterplan
Residents enquired about an update on the Castleton Masterplan.  Councillor Sheerin advised he 
will invite M. Robinson of the Council’s Planning Department to the next forum to give an update.
Action: Townships to invite Planning representative to next forum

Royle Barn Road/Manchester Road Overhanging Trees
Residents raised the matter of overhanging trees onto the highway/pavement which need cutting 
back on Royle Barn Road, Castleton (between Gypsy Lane and The Green) and also on 
Manchester Road (opposite The Royal Toby).
Action: Townships to forward both issues to the Council’s Environmental Management 
Department for inspection and action

Councillor Hornby Update
 Enquiry about Keswick Street and visibility for cars/potential for accident – Councillor Hornby 

has received an acknowledgement from the Council’s Highways Department that the issue will 
be looked into and update given.

Councillor Sheerin Update
 Castleton Swimming Baths will be up and running again due to recent investment in its 

refurbishment.  Plans are to extend the pool to 25 metres and build a learner pool.  A leisure 
centre environment will be developed internally, creating a better facility.

 Spatial Framework – Greater Manchester Mayor Andy Burnham will be making a statement on 
this matter in due course.

Page 5



 Castleton Councillors propose to use Ward Funds to purchase more Christmas Light features 
for this year’s display.

 Barratt Estate is now complete.  The last street will be named ‘Ark Royal Avenue’ and it will 
have a special name plate and naval symbol.  Unveiling of the street sign will be carried out by 
a local gentleman who was involved historically.

7. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday 14 November 2017 at 7pm
Castleton Community Centre

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions & Apologies/Code of Conduct
	2 Minutes of last meeting/Matters arising/Updates

